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Young Marine Liaison Report-West

Keystone Young Marines

Marched in the Brentwood Fourth of July Parade
Missing Man Table at the Vietnam Veterans, Inc vigil at Soldiers and Sailor on 9/21/2024
Volunteered for the Pata Too Rev' Em Up for Kids
Two new recruits are joining at present

Washington County Young Marines

Lead the Fourth of July Parade in Canonsburg, PA
Color Guards for many functions over summer:
    Warriors Rock Concert honoring veterans
    Pets for Vets
    Blue Ride for local charities
    Italian Festival
    Farmers Market recognizing First Responders

Will be starting a new recruit class soon
Preparing for the Young Marine Birthday Ball for October 20, 2024

Respectfully Submitted

Donald L Bailey
Young Marines Liaison, West



 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:   Commandant Diana Henry 
 
FROM:  Young Marines Liaison (East) 
 
DATE:   September 26, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:   1st QUARTER REPORT (July 2024 to September 2024) 
 
United Young Marines Unit: 

• Participated in the Southampton July 4th Parade 

• Held a successful boot camp 

• Resumed holding weekly drills in September 
 
Capital Area Young Marine Unit  

• Participated in Community Service Day at Wildwood Park, Harrisburg, PA 

• Visited and had a PT session with Pennsylvania State Police in July 
 
I continue to stay in contact with the United Marines Unit via phone personal visit and 
email and with the Capital Area Unit via email. 
 

Respectfully submitted. 
 

Linda S. Chamberlain 
 
Linda S. Chamberlain 
Young Marines Liaison - East 
 
Cc:  Don Bailey, Young Marines Liaison – West 
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